

BIBLIOGRAPHY

- Guy cook. 1989. *Discourse* . Oxford University press: Bristol
- M.A.K. Halliday , Ruqaiyah Hasan. 1976 . *Cohesion in English*.Longman Group Ltd 1976
- Marianne W. Jorgensen and Louise J. Phillips 2010 . DISCOURSE ANALYSIS. Fifth press. Pustaka Pelajar: Yogyakarta
- Hamdan Zoelva.2005. IMPEACHMENT PRESIDENT. Press Constitutions: Jakarta
- Muhammad Dahlan Abu Bakar . 2017.' THE SIDING OF THE MEDIA IN THE CONFLICTING OF GOLKAR PARTY: CRITICAL DISCOURSE ANALYSIS." Dissertations, Doctor FIB .UNHAS .Makassar
- Muhtadiyah Mustafa. 2013.THE FLOUTING OF CONVERSATIONAL MAXIMS IN INDONESIA TV PROGRAM(PAS MANTAB TALK SHOW):PRAGMATIC STUDY". A Thesis,Undergraduate FIBUNHAS.Makassar
- Siti Fatmahwati. 2016. COHESIVE DEVICES USED IN SOME SELECTED ARTICLES IN JOURNAL OF LANGUAGE ND CULTURE EDUCATIONS. A THESIS. Undergraduate FIB UNHAS.Makassar.
- Teun a.Van dijk . 2008th Edition .DISCURSE & POWER. EDITION

Norman Fairclough.2003. ANALYSIS DISCOURSE TEXTUAL ANALYSIS
FOR SOCIAL RESEARCH .Routledge ,Taylor &Francis Group .London and
New York

Norman Fairclough .Isabella Fairclough .2012. POLITICAL DISCOURSE.
Routledge ,Taylor &Francis Group .London and New York



BIOGRAPHY

Prof. Yasonna Hamonangan Laoly, S.H., M.Sc., Ph.D. (born in Sorkam, Central Tapanuli, 27 May 1953; 67 years old [1]) is the Minister of Law and Human Rights in the Working Cabinet who has served since 27 October 2014. On 23 October 2019 he was re-elected to the Jokowi-Maaruf Indonesia Maju Cabinet . He previously served as a member of the Indonesian Parliament in Commission II from 2004 to 2009. He was a PDI-P politician. [2] He has a background as an organizational activist, academician, intellectual and leader in higher education.

EDUCATIONS

- SR Catholic Sibolga (1959–1965)
- Junior High School Sibolga (1965–1968)
- Sibolga Catholic High School (1968–1972)
- USU Bachelor of Laws (1978)
- Master of Virginia Commonwealth University (1986)
- Doctorate of North Carolina University (1994)
- Internship in Higher Education Administration Roanoke College, Salem Virginia, USA 1983-1984 [4]

JOB EXPERIENCES

- Chairman of Commission C Parliament North Sumatra Province (1999-2004)
- Members of the Indonesian Parliament (2004–2014)
- Member of Commission III (2004–2009)
- Deputy Secretary of the PDI-P Faction of the MPR RI (2004–2009)
- Deputy Chairperson of the Special Committee for the Bill on Presidential Election (Law 42 of 2008)
- Member of Commission II (2009–2014)
- Chairman of the PDI-P Faction MPR RI (2009–2014)
- Budget Committee Members (2009–2013)
- Deputy Chairperson of the parliament RI Budget Agency (2013–2014)
- Minister of Law and Human Rights (2014–2019)
- Members of the Indonesian Parliament (2019-2024) from the PDI-P faction, North Sumatra I electoral district (resigned)
- Minister of Law and Human Rights of the Advanced Indonesian Cabinet (2019-2024)

Hard work, consistency and integrity have led him to become a capable academic as well as a politician. He also received an honor beyond his expectations: becoming Minister of Law and Human Rights for two terms in the Jokowi

administration and was appointed Professor of Criminology at the College of Police Science (STIK).

Cheers really rumbled across most Nias people, when on 27 October 2014, President Jokowi announced the name Yasona Hamonangan Laoly as Minister of Law and Human Rights. For Nias people, this is a rare event. It could be an opportunity only once. There is so much pride. Understandably, throughout the history of the Republic of Indonesia, it was the first time a Nias son became a minister! People with Nias ethnic background - often referred to as Ono Niha - feel that their head is also pinned with a shiny gold crown.

Ono Niha can. Ono Niha was appreciated. This is history! And, that history was inscribed by a Yasonna Hamonangan Laoly. This is the highest achievement in the government sector among Nias people. Of course, such a proud achievement did not just happen. This is one of the results of a series of Yasonna's life struggles, which are not only hard, but consistent and full of values as a capable academic as well as a politician. It is not surprising that he received an honor beyond his expectations: Becoming Minister of Law and Human Rights in the Jokowi Administration for the 2014-2019 Period.

In the cabinet, which was named the Working Cabinet, Yasonna later succeeded in showing hard work, consistency and integrity through various achievements, breakthroughs and breakthroughs. As a result, when Jokowi was re-

elected as president for the second time, Yasonna was again appointed as The Minister of Human Right in the Advanced Indonesia Cabinet.

In addition, President Jokowi also gave him a special task to handle the omnibus law. Omnibus Law is a law made to target big issues in a country. Usually the making of this law is carried out by revising or repealing the existing law.

Interestingly, when the second time he was elected as Minister of law and human right, Yasonna had actually successfully walked as a people's representative from the PDIP faction in the DPR-RI for the 2019-2024 period, even being inaugurated on October 1, 2019. But finally he resigned as a member of the DPR and chose to serve as minister.

Nias-Batak "crossbreed"

The name 'Yasonna Hamonangan Laoly' may sound a little strange to the ear, especially for people outside North Sumatra Province, because this name combines elements of Batak and Nias languages.

The name 'Yasonna' is taken from the Nias language 'Yaso Nasa', meaning 'there is more'. His father hoped that after Yasonna's birth, there would be more of Yasonna's siblings who would be born. Meanwhile, 'Hamonangan' in Batak language means 'victory'. And 'Laoly' is one of the clans in Nias society.

Yes, this man who was born on May 27, 1953 did inherit genes from two different ethnicities, namely a Nias tribe named F. Laoly and a Batak mother named R. Sihite. It could be, this factor is what makes him grow up as a handsome and smart boy.

His father had a police background, with the last rank of major. Then he became a member of the Sibolga City parliament and a member of the Central Tapanuli parliament from the ABRI faction.

The first child of six children was born in Sorkam-Tapanuli Tengah. When he was two years old, his family moved to Barus-Tapanuli Tengah. Several years later, he moved again to Sibolga City. It was in Sibolga that Yasonna spent his childhood and adolescence.

“In Sibolga, initially we lived in a rented house, but then around the 1960s, we were allowed to live in the Sambas Sibolga Police Dormitory. Soon the parents were finally able to build their own house,”he said.

The house on Jalan Jati Number 34, Pancuran Kerambil Village, Sibolga Sambas District is still standing strong, but still simple, as it used to be. There, Yasonna's parents raised their six children.

Yasonna's childhood was running normally like other children. Playing with peers has become a daily routine. In view of his brother, Yasonna is a good man, diligent, and responsible for guiding his younger siblings.

"He is a good brother in building a family, especially for us, his younger siblings. He is also a man who has a firm and disciplined attitude," explained his fifth brother, Imanuel Laoly, one day.

There is one childhood memory that he will never forget, namely the hard struggle of both parents in supporting their families and helping others. Because his salary as a police officer was not sufficient for his daily needs, his father tried to earn extra money by trading cooking oil during his duties.

The father bought cooking oil at the trade shop owned by his brother Ama Ya'aro Laoly in Medan, and then sold it again in Sibolga.

"I rode a bicycle with my father, carrying an empty oil can for me to eat



PROFILE

Prof. Dr. Jur. Andi Hamzah, S.H., M.H. is a Professor in Criminal Law, born in Sengkang, South Sulawesi, June 14, 1933. There are at least 25 scientific books and various papers in the field of law that were created from his hands. Initially, he was a career prosecutor for 39 years until he became an Expert Staff of the Attorney General of the Republic of Indonesia.

- In March 1962, he completed Meester in de Rechten from Hasanuddin University and Doctor of Law from Hasanuddin University in 1982 with a dissertation on the Law on the Eradication of Corruption as a Development Tool. In addition, he also completed various Education / Course / Training Programs such as the Evidence Law Course, Stanford University USA, 1985 Environmental Law Enforcement Course, The Hague, Netherlands, 1991 and the Narcotics Law Enforcement Training course, Bangkok, 1992.
- On July 23, 1998 he was inaugurated as a Professor at Trisakti University, with an inaugural speech entitled Law Enforcement Reform, after previously being an Extraordinary Lecturer at the Usakti Faculty of Law

1987 until. 1994 and Ordinary Lecturer at the Faculty of Law Usakti, 1994
PRESENT. [

- For his work history, he started out as a civil servant at the Indonesian Attorney's Office from May 1, 1954 to July 1, 1993. He became K Guru Manado, 1962 UNTILL 1964 and became Regular Lecturer at the Faculty of Law, Hasanuddin University, 1962 s / d 1973. Then 1992 became Expert Staff of the Attorney General.
- He also conducted several studies such as Malaysian Corruption Research, 1986, Environmental Law, World Law Conference, Barcelona Spain and the World Law Conference on Environmental Law, Manila Philippines, 1993 and the 59th UNAFEI Seminar, Tokyo, Japan, 1982.
- In 1991 he received the 20-year Karya Satia award from the President of the Republic of Indonesia and Anugeraha Sewaka Winayaroha from the Director General of Higher Education, Ministry of National Education RI, in 2007.

Education

- the history of Andi Hamzah's education:
- S1 / S2 Meester in de Rechten, Hasanuddin Faculty of Law, March 1962.
- S3 Faculty of Law Hasanuddin, 1983.
- Evidence Law Course, Stanford University, USA. Environmental Law Enforcement Course, Netherlands.
- Narcotics Law Enforcement Training Course, Bangkok.

Career Journey

Andi Hamzah's career history :

- Economic Crime Law Expert; Trisakti Law Center
- Senior Lecturers at the University of Indonesia, Padjajaran University, Muhammadiyah University, and the Attorney General's Education and Training Center;
- Environmental criminal law expert
- Members of the Draft Criminal Procedure Code Drafting Team (1983-present)
- Members of the Criminal Procedure Code Drafting Team (1999-present)
- Chairman of the Formulating Team for the Revision of the Corruption Law
- Chairperson of the Draft New Criminal Procedure Code
- Expert from the Indonesian Constitutional Court
- Prosecutor (1 May 1954 - 1 July 1993)
- Manado State Prosecutor's Office (1962-1964)
- Expert Staff of the Attorney General (1992)
- Professor at the Faculty of Law, Trisakti University
- Member of the Trisakti University Senate
- Andi Hamzah once received the 20-year Karya Satia award from the President of the Republic of Indonesia.
- In addition, Andi Hamzah also received the Sewaka Winayaroha Award from the Director General of Higher Education, Ministry of National Education of the Republic of Indonesia, in 2007.



PROFILE

Dr. Andi Irmanputra Sidin S.H., M.H. is an advocate and constitutional law expert.

Dr. Andi Irmanputra Sidin S.H., M.H. or better known as Irmanputra Sidin from Makassar, South Sulawesi.

Irmanputra Sidin is an alumni of class 1992 at the Faculty of Law, Hasanuddin University.

In addition, Irmanputra Sidin is also a teaching staff or lecturer at the University of Indonesia Esa Unggul, Jakarta.

Irmanputra Sidin has had more than 20 years of experience and accreditation in the legal field.

Irmanputra Sidin's legal opinions and analysis are often used as a reference and consideration for state institutions that carry out Judicial Power, Presidential Power and their line ministries.

In addition, legal opinions and analysis are also used in regional government including the Legislative Power of the MPR, DPR, DPD and DPRD, to other state institutions such as POLRI, KPU, Bawaslu, DKPP and other state institutions.

With this reputation and credibility Irmanputra Sidin founded the Sidin Constitution Law Firm, A. IRMANPUTRA SIDIN & ASSOCIATES, Advocates & Legal Consultants
Name and title : Dr. Andi Irmanputra Sidin S.H., M.H.

Popular name : Irmanputra Sidin

Hasanuddin University almatamater

Advocate Profession, Constitutional Law Expert

Married :Status

Company Sidin Constitution, A. IRMANPUTRA SIDIN & ASSOCIATES,
Advocates & Legal Consultants

East Cideng Street Office Address No. 60 3rd Floor, Central Jakarta

Instagram @irmanputra_sidin

YouTube UUD TV

Twitter @Irmanputra

Facebook fanpage